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Caregiving 
2004 Products and Service Catalog New Products 
and Updated Services 

Catalog The Hospice Institute of the Florida 
Suncoast 
300 East Bay Drive 
Largo, FL 33770-3770 

727-773-253 or 727-586-
4432 
www.thehospice.org  

Care Notes  Catalog Abbey Press 
Order Department  
One Caring Place 
1 Hill Drive 
St. Meinrad, IN 47577 

800-320-8670 
www.carenotes.com 
Email:  
ocp@abbeypress.com  

Fact Sheet 
Age Healthier   Breathe Easier 
Pub No.  EPA-100-F-04-001 

Pamphlet U.S. Environmental Protection Agency www.epa.gov/aging  

Geriatric Care Managers Pamphlet National Association of Professional 
Geriatric Care Managers 
1604 North Country Club Road 
Tucson, AZ 85716-3102 

520-881-8008 
www.caremanager.org  

Healthy Aging:  A Good Investment and Together We 
Care:  Helping Caregivers Find Support 
 

Book   NCOA Publications Dept
P.O. Box 75556 
Baltimore, MD 21275-5556 

800-373-4906 
www.ncoa.org  

Living Dying Caring, Resources on Caregiving, 
Wellness, and Hospice & Palliative Care 2004 

Catalog Health Professions Press 
PO Box 10624 
Baltimore, MD 21285-0624 

410-337-9585 
www.healthpropress.com  

National Resource Center for Safe Aging Brochure National Resource Center for Safe Aging 
(NRCSA) 
San Diego State University 
6505 Alvarado Road, Suite 211 
San Diego, CA 92120 

619-594-0986 
www.SafeAging.org  
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Planning for Long-Term Care:  New Edition 
 

Book  NCOA Publications Department
P.O. Box 75556 
Baltimore, MD 21275-5556 

800-373-4906 
www.ncoa.org  

Private Long-Term Care Insurance:  To Buy or Not To 
Buy 

Pamphlet  NCOA Publications Department
P.O. Box 75556 
Baltimore, MD 21275-5556 

800-373-4906 
www.ncoa.org  

Resources for Caregivers-Training Programs, Videos, 
Resource Libraries, Books 

Catalog  Healing Arts Communications
1911 United Way 
Medford, OR 97504 

www.homecarecompanion.
com  

Snapshot:  National Family Caregiver Support Pamphlet U.S. Administration of Aging 
U.S. Department of Health and Human 
Services, 
Washington, D.C. 20201 

202-401-4541 
www.aoa.gov  
Email:  aoainfo@aoa.gov  

Consumer Information/Social Services 
American Perceptions of Aging in the 21st Century Book NCOA Publications Department 

P.O. Box 75556 
Baltimore, MD 21275-5556 

800-373-4906 
www.ncoa.org  

American Perceptions of Aging in the 21st Century 
2003 Update 

Pamphlet NCOA Publications Department 
P.O. Box 75556 
Baltimore, MD 21275-5556 

800-373-4906 
www.ncoa.org  

Directories 
 
Resource Directory for Older People (free) 
 

Varies National Institute on Aging 
NIA Information Center 
P.O. Box 8057 
Gaithersburg, MD 20892-8057 

800-222-2225 
www.nia.nih.gov  

Fact Sheets:   
Administration on Aging 
 
Aging Services Network 

Pamphlet U.S. Administration of Aging 
U.S. Department of Health and Human 
Services, 
Washington, D.C. 20201 

202-619-0724 
www.aoa.gov  
Email:  aoainfo@aoa.gov  
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Gerontological Social Work-Knowledge, Service 
Settings, and Special Populations, 2nd Ed. 

Book Schneider, Robert L., Nancy P. Kropf, 
Anne J.  Kisor.  
Wadsworth/Thomson Learning 
10 Davis Drive 
Belmount, CA 94002-3098 

http://www.wadsworth.com 

Mortality and Morbidity Chartbook 2002 of 
Cardiovascular, Lung and Blood Diseases 

Pamphlet National Institute on Heart, Lung, and 
Blood 
National Institute of Health 
Department of Health and Human 
Services 
Washington, D.C. 20201 

 

NCOA’s Vital Aging Report 
 

Periodical  NCOA Publications Department
P.O. Box 75556 
Baltimore, MD 21275-5556 

800-373-4906 
www.ncoa.org  

Pfizer Share Card Pamphlet Pfizer Share Card 
PO Box 219164 
Kansas City, MO 64131-7161 

800-717-6005 
www.pfizersharecard.com 
 

Senior Centers Self-Assessment and National 
Accreditation Manual 
 

CD-ROM NCOA Publications Department 
P.O. Box 75556 
Baltimore, MD 21275-5556 

800-373-4906 
www.ncoa.org  

Snapshot:  A  Statistical Profile of Older Americans 
Aged 65+ 

Pamphlet U.S. Administration of Aging 
U.S. Department of Health and Human 
Services, 
Washington, D.C. 20201 

202-401-4541 
www.aoa.gov  
Email:  aoainfo@aoa.gov  

State Injury Profiles (free) CD-ROM Centers for Disease Control and 
Prevention 
1600 Clifton Road 
Atlanta, GA 30333 

404-639-3311 
404-639-3534 
800-311-3435 
www.cdc.gov  

The Journal of the National Council on the Aging  
 

Periodical  NCOA Publications Department
P.O. Box 75556 
Baltimore, MD 21275-5556 

800-373-4906 
www.ncoa.org  
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Education and Employment 
Abstracts in Social Gerontology 
 

Periodical  NCOA Publications Department
P.O. Box 75556 
Baltimore, MD 21275-5556 

800-373-4906 
www.ncoa.org  

Aging and Elderhood Videos Catalog Terra Nova Films 
9484 S. Winchester Ave. 
Chicago, IL 60643 

800-779-8491 
www.terranova.org  

Aging in America-The Years Ahead    Brochure Talking Eyes Media
824 Florida Street 
San Francisco, CA 94110 

800-343-5540 
415-641-4636 
www.aging,msnbc.com 

Aging Today Newspaper Aging Today 
ASA 
833 Market St., Suite 511 
San Francisco, CA 94103-1824 

415-974-9619 
www.asagingtoday.org  

Aging:  Keeping Current Pamphlet The National Council of the Aging 
300 D Street, SW, Suite 801 
Washington, DC 20024 

800-373-4906 
www.ncoa.org  

Get Connected!  Linking Older Adults with Medication, 
Alcohol, and Mental Health Resources  

Brochure The National Council on the Aging 
300 D Street, SW, Suite 801 
Washington, DC 20024 

800-729-6686 
Email:  info@health.org  

Healthcare, Mental Health, Aging & Disabilities, Video 
Collection  

Catalog  Fanlight Productions
4196 Washington Street 
Boston, MA 02131 

800-937-4113 
www.fanlight.com  

Innovations 
 

Newsletter The National Council of the Aging 
300 D Street, SW, Suite 801 
Washington, DC 20024 

800-373-4906 
www.ncoa.org  

Let Days Speak, and Many Years Teach Wisdom and 
Incline Your Ear and Apply Your Mind to Knowledge 

Book  NCOA Publications Department
P.O. Box 75556 
Baltimore, MD 21275-5556 

800-373-4906 
www.ncoa.org  
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National Institute on Aging Publications Catalog Catalog NIA Information Center 
P.O. Box 8057 
Gaithersburg, MD 20898-8057 

800-222-2225 
www.niapublications.org 
email: niaic@jbs1.com  

Resource Publications for Older People  Catalog National Institute on Aging 
Office of Communications and Public 
Liaison 
Building 31, Room 5C27 
31 Center Drive, MSC 2292 
Bethesda, MD 20892-2292 

301-496-1752 

The Older Learner Brochure American Society on Aging 
833 Market S., Suite 511 
San Francisco, CA 74103 

415-974-9600 
www.asaging.org  

Vital Aging Report Pamphlet The National Council of the Aging 
300 D Street, SW, Suite 801 
Washington, DC 20024 

800-373-4906 
www.ncoa.org  

Web Seminars Point, Click, and Learn Brochure American Society on Aging 
833 Market S., Suite 511 
San Francisco, CA 74103 

800-537-9728 
webseminars@asaging.org 
 

Financial 
Medicare Health Plan Choices:  Consumer Update  Pamphlet NCOA Publications Department 

P.O. Box 75556 
Baltimore, MD 21275-5556 

800-373-4906 
www.ncoa.org  

NCOA Benefits CheckUp Brochure The National Council of the Aging 
300 D St., W.W. Suite #801 
Washington, D.C. 20024 

800-373-4906 
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Social Security Representative Payment Program-
Guide for Organizational Representative Payees  
SSA Pub. No. 17-013  ICN 443170 

Booklet Social Security Administration 
Office of Disability and Income Security 
Programs 
Office of Program Benefits  

800-772-1213 
http://www.ssa.gov/payee  

Traffic Safety Facts Older Population Brochure National Center for Statistics & Analysis 
400 Seventh Street, S.W. 
Washington, DC 20590 

www.nhtsa.dot.gov  

Legal and Ethical Issues 

The Law and Aging Series: 
Durable Powers of Attorney 
Medicaid 
Medicare 
Age Discrimination 
Elder Abuse, Neglect and Exploitation 
Estate Planning and Probate 
Guardianship & Conservatorship 
Joint Tenancy 
Living Trusts 
Long Term Care Insurance 
Planning for Medical Decision Making 

Brochure National Academy of Elder Law 
Attorneys, Inc. 
1604 North Country Club Road 
Tucson, AZ 85716-3102 

520-325-7925 
www.naela.org 
Email:  info@naela.com  

Medical 
Cenla Medication Access Program Brochure NMHC Rx 

PO Box 23007 
Little Rock, AR 72221 

502-221-2330 
800-880-1188 

Fact Sheets:   
Evidence-Based Disease Prevention 
 
Aging and Disability Resources Center- A Joint 
Program of the Administration on Aging and Centers 
for Medicare & Medicaid Services-Overview 

Pamphlet U.S. Administration of Aging 
U.S. Department of Health and Human 
Services, 
Washington, D.C. 20201 

202-401-4541 
www.aoa.gov  
Email:  aoainfo@aoa.gov  
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Medicines and You:  A Guide for Older Adults Pamphlet Council on Family Health 
U.S. Department of Health and Human 
Services 
Food and Drug Administration 

www.cfhinfo.org  
www.fda.gov 
www.aoa.gov  

Stand Tall:  A Program on Osteoporosis (free) CD-ROM Temple University Institute on Aging 
1601 North Broad Street,  
USB 206 
Philadelphia, PA 19122 

www.temple.edu/aging  

Without Warning:  Early Onset Alzheimer’s Disease Pamphlet Rush Alzheimer’s Disease Center 
Pam Smith, M.Ad.Ed. 
600 S. Paulina, Suite 1029 
Chicago, IL 60612 

312-942-7153 
Email: 
Pam_A_Smith@rush.edu  

Mental Health and Substance Abuse 
Aging and the Life Course, 3rd Edition  

 
Book Quadagno, Jill.   

New York:  McGraw-Hill Higher 
Education, 2002. 
 

 

Annual Editions:  Aging 04/05. Book Cox, Harold G., ed.    
Guilford, CT: McGraw-Hill, Inc., 2004. 
 

 

Dimensions Newsletter of the Mental Health and 
Aging Network 

Brochure American Society on Aging 
833 Market Street, Suite 511 
San Francisco, CA 94103 

415-974-9600 
www.asaging.org 

Finding Mental Health Service-Where To Go For Help 
Resources 

Brochure Knowledge Exchange Network 
P.O. Box 42490 
Washington, DC 20015 

800-789-2647 
www.mentalhealth.org  

Health and Gardens 
A Leading Information Source in Horticultural Therapy

Newspaper  The Metier Group
PO Box 798 
Brentwood, CA 94513 

888-288-1771 
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Pocket Guide to Mental Health Resources 2001 
Department of Health and Human Services 
Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services 
Administration 
Center for Mental Health Services 
 

Booklet Knowledge Exchange Network 
P.O. Box 42490 
Washington, DC 20015 

301-984-8796 

Psychosocial Issues for Older Adults in Disasters 
DHHS Publication No. ESDRB SMA 99-3323 

Booklet U.S. Department of Health and Human 
Services 
Substance Abuse and Mental Health 
Services Administration 
Center for Mental Health Services 
Rockville, MD 20857 

 

Suicide Resources Brochure Knowledge Exchange Network 
P.O. Box 42490 
Washington, DC 20015 

800-789-2647 
www.mentalhealth.org  

Wellness and Physical Activity 

Health Promotion and Aging:  Practical 
Applications for Health Professionals, 3rd Edition. 

Book  Haber, David.
New York:  Springer, 2003. 

 

Aging Well:  The Complete Guide to Physical 
and Emotional Health.   

Book Levkoff, Sue and Jeanne Wei.   
New York: Wiley, 2000 

 

The Encyclopedia of Health and Aging
 
 

Book Michaels, Evelyn and Michael 
Gordon Toronto: Key Porter, 2001.     

 

Age Page:  Sexuality in Later Life (free) Pamphlet National Institute on Aging 
NIA Information Center 
P.O. Box 8057 
Gaithersburg, MD 20892-8057 
 

800-222-2225 
www.nia.nih.gov  
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Aging Well:  The Complete Guide to Physical and 
Emotional Health 

Book Author: Sue Levkoff and Jeanne Wei 
Publisher:  Wiley, New York 
Edition:  2000 

 

Alzheimer’s Safety Catalog Booklet Memory Loss Support Services 
Knoxville-Knox County CAC 
Office of Aging 
PO Box 51650 
Knoxville, TN 37950 

865-524-2786 
www.knoxcac.org  

Best Practices in Physical Activity 
Center for Healthy Aging Model Health Programs for 
Communities 

Pamphlet The National Council on the Aging 
300 D St., SW, Suite #801 
Washington, DC 20024 

202-479-1200 
www.ncoa.org  

Creating Communities for Active Aging:  A Guide to 
Developing a Strategic Plan to Increase Walking and 
and Biking by Older Adults in Your Community 

Pamphlet  NHTSA
Partnership for Prevention 
1233 20th Street, NW, Suite 200 
Washington, DC 20036-2362 

202-833-0009 
www.prevent.org  

Dietary Guidelines for Americans Pamphlet U.S. Department of Agriculture  

Publication Sets:   
Eating Well as We Age 
 
To Your Health!  Food Safety for Seniors 

Pamphlet Food and Drug Administration 
Department of Health and Human 
Services 

Publication Sets:   
Eating Well as We Age 
 
To Your Health!  Food 
Safety for Seniors 

Exercise:  A Guide from the National Institute on 
Aging 

Booklet U.S. Department of Health and Human 
Services 
Public Health Service 
National Institutes of Health 
National Institute on Aging 

800-222-2225 
http://www.hih.gov/nia  

Food Guide Pyramid for Older Adults, Fifth Edition Pamphlet Tufts University, 2002.    

Get Connected!  Linking Older Adults with Medication, 
Alcohol, and Mental Health Resources  

Brochure The National Council on the Aging 
300 D Street, SW, Suite 801 
Washington, DC 20024 

800-729-6686 
Email:  info@health.org  
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Publication Sets: 
Good Nutrition:  It’s A Way of Life 
 
Exercise:  A Guide from the National Institute on 
Aging 
 

Pamphlet National Institute on Aging 
U.S. Department of Health and Human 
Services, 2002. 

www.ahrq.gov 
 

Healthcare, Mental Health, Aging & Disabilities, Video 
Collection  

Catalog  Fanlight Productions
4196 Washington Street 
Boston, MA 02131 

800-937-4113 
www.fanlight.com  

Improving the Health and Health Care of Older 
Americans 
AHRQ Pub. No 01-0030 

Booklet U.S. Department of Health and Human 
Services 
Agency for Healthcare Research and 
Quality 

www.ahrq.gov 
Email:  
ahrqpubs@ahrq.gov 
 

Strategic Priorities for Increasing Physical Activity 
Among Adults Age 50 and Older:  The National 
Blueprint Consensus Conference Summary Report 

Booklet Department of Kinesiology 
University of Illinois at Urbana-
Champaign 
126 Freer Hall 
906 S. Goodwin Ave. 
Urbana, IL 61801 

217-244-7122 
www.agingblueprint.org  

The Pocket Guide to Staying Health at 50+ 
AHRQ Pub. No 04-IP001-A 
AARP Pub. No. D18010 

Booklet U.S. Department of Health and Human 
Services 
Agency for Healthcare Research and 
Quality 

800-358-9295 
www.ahrq.gov 
Email:  
ahrqpubs@ahrq.gov 
800-424-3410 
www.aarp.org 
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